TO: TPSD Board of Trustees

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: April 24, 2020

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Joyner Contractual Agreement  $2,000 Flocabulary
C02351

Federal Programs wishes to enter in a contractual agreement with Flocabulary
to provide a site license to increase vocabulary and word usage in context in
reading, writing and conversation/speaking for Joyner School.



